

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE AUGUST 15, 2022 INFORMATIONAL MEETING NOTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance						
X	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett			
	Vice Chair- Lesley White - Unison	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick			
	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	X	GACSB- Renee Millians			
	Advantage- David Kidd		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas			
	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop					
X	Gateway- Dr. Mark Johnson					
	Gateway- Dr. Lee Hyer					
X	Legacy- Pam Cartwright					
	Pineland- June DiPolito					
GUESTS:						
DYCORPADATED AT A STATE OF THE						

DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 08/15/2022 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 07/18/2022 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome and Call to Order	Dana Glass called the meeting to order at 3:04PM. A quorum was not met so the meeting was held for informational purposes only.			
Approval of Agenda	A quorum was not met so the agenda could not be officially approved.			
Approval of Minutes	A quorum was not met so the Minutes could not be officially approved.			
Recovery Empowerment Council Update	Jesse Hambrick reported that he and Lesley White had a lengthy discussion about converting the Recovery Empowerment Council to a focus group. The committee discussed what the structure of the group would look like. Dana Glass suggested the focus group consist of CPS, CPS-P, DSP, and similar individuals with the opportunity for them to network and share experiences that would allow for them to take good things back and put into practice with their particular groups.	Continue to think through the structure, agenda setting, membership and meeting schedule. Discuss with Committee Leadership 8/17/22.	Committee Members, Executive Office	Next meeting of 9/19/22.
Educational Exchange 2022	Robyn Garrett reported to the group that current GACSB Annual Business Partner registration total is about \$68,000.00. Robyn encouraged members to reach out to vendors and provide the Executive office with contact information of potential vendors.			

	that all Educational Exchange Tracks had been filled. Robyn advised the group that CEU administrator costs have increased, so the Executive office was exploring other options. The group agreed that with only a handful of Medical Directors interested in CME credits at the Exchange, it would not be in the Association's best interest to pay CME application fees. Digital Brochure Discussion- Jesse Hambrick proposed to the group the idea of having a digital brochure at the 2022 Educational Exchange. The group expressed an interest and would like to know more about the cost and savings associated with using a digital brochure vs. hard copy brochure. Logo Contest Update- Robyn Garrett announced to the committee the following Logo Contest winners: 1st Place- Tara Adams, Aspire BHDD-Calhoun-Early-Miller Service Center 2nd Place- Alex Jimenez, Avita- Women's Treatment Recovery & Support 3rd Place- Sharon Monroe, Aspire BHDD-Calhoun-Early-Miller Service Center	 Discuss Medical Director Attendance during Focus Group Meeting 8/16/22. Inquire about CEU Administrator options at Savannah State Inquire about CEU Administrator options at Valdosta State Reach out to Johnsie at Graphic Media Solutions to discuss cost difference 	 Dr. Johnson Dr. Johnson Pam Cartwright Jesse Hambrick 	 8/16/22 08/22/22 08/22/22 08/21/22 	
Educational Exchange 2023	Robyn Garrett reported the Executive office was in contact with several venue options in Savannah and				
Exchange 2023	waiting for proposals.				
Other	No other business was discussed.				
Next Meeting	The next meeting is scheduled for September 19,				
Adjournment	2022, at 3:00PM. The macking was adjourned at 4:05PM				
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 4:05PM.	Decembed Dry Dence Millions			
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Renee Millians			